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Workplace Relations Act 1996 

s.189 of Schedule 1 - arrangement for conduct of an election 
 
 

National Electrical Contractors Association 
(E2007/188) 

 
 
T. NASSIOS 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

MELBOURNE, 8 AUGUST 2007

 
Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 

AMENDING DECISION 
 
 
[1]   On 31 July 2007, I decided that elections were required to be held for offices in all Chapters of 
the National Electrical Contractors Association. 
 
[2]   On 6 August 2007, I received an email from the organisation informing me that the office of Secretary  
of the Victorian Chapter should not have been included in that decision.   
 
[3]   Accordingly, my decision of 31 July 2007 is amended by excluding the office of Secretary of 
the Victorian Chapter. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 
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WILLIAMS, Margaret 

From: Wendy Ramjee [WendyR@neca.asn.au]
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2007 12:05 PM
To: WILLIAMS, Margaret
Subject: RE: E2007/188 - re Print filed on 3/8/2007
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Monday, 6 August 2007 12:00 AM
Flag Status: Purple

Page 1 of 2E2007/188 - re Print filed on 3/8/2007

8/08/2007

Dear Margaret 
  
Further to our conversation this morning.  I would like to advise that there is an error in the 
Decision documentation from the Deputy Industrial Registrar dated 31 July (E2007/188).  
Under the Victoria Chapter it shows that the Secretary is up for election which is not the 
case (please refer to our letter dated 12 June 2007 for confirmation of this).  We await an 
amendment to the Decision. 
  
Regards 
Wendy 
  
Wendy Ramjee 
Executive Assistant to Chief Executive Officer 
  
__________________________________________   
 
National Electrical & Communications Association  
Level 4, 30 Atchison Street 
St Leonards  NSW  2065 
Locked Bag 1818 
St Leonards   NSW  1590 
Ph: 02 9439 8523 
Fax: 02 9439 8525 
email: wendyr@neca.asn.au 
web: www.neca.asn.au 
  

  

 
 
This e-mail message (and any accompanying file attachments) is intended for the addressee only and is confidential information. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please delete it and notify the sender. The contents of this E-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not 
endorsed by NECA unless expressly stated otherwise.  Any unauthorised review, use, alteration, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail (including 
any attachments) by an unintended recipient is prohibited.  NECA accepts no responsibility for the content of an e-mail which is sent by an 
employee which is of a personal nature.  If this is a commercial electronic message under the Spam Act, you can unsubscribe by return email to 
the subscriber with ‘unsubscribe’ in the subject line.  

  
  
  



From: WILLIAMS, Margaret [mailto:Margaret.WILLIAMS@air.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 3 August 2007 2:33 PM 
To: NecaNat 
Subject: E2007/188 - re Print filed on 3/8/2007 
  

In relation to E2007/188 before Registrar - Deputy Industrial Registrar Nassios, I have attached for your information a 
copy of Print(s) 977773 which has been filed in the Australian Industrial Registry. <<854697.PDF>>  

********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and  

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they  

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify  

the sender. 

  

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 

********************************************************************** 

  

Page 2 of 2E2007/188 - re Print filed on 3/8/2007

8/08/2007
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[2007] AIR 625           PR977773 
 

 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 

s.189 of Schedule 1 - arrangement for conduct of an election 
 
 

The National Electrical Contractors Association 
(E2007/188) 

 
T. NASSIOS 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

MELBOURNE, 31 JULY 2007

 
Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 

DECISION 
 
[1]   On 15 June 2007 and 25 July 2007, the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry the 
prescribed information in relation to elections for the following offices: 
 

National Councillors (16) comprising 2 Councillors elected by and from each of the  
following Chapter Committees: 
 

Victoria Chapter 
South Australia Chapter 
Australian Capital Territory Chapter 
New South Wales Chapter 
Tasmania Chapter 
Northern Territory Chapter 
Western Australia Chapter 
Queensland Chapter 

 
National President  
National Vice-President 
National Treasurer 
National Executive Member (1) from each of the above Chapters 
 
Victoria Chapter 
 
Councillors (4) 
Secretary 
President 
Vice-President 
Treasurer 
 
New South Wales Chapter 
 
Executive Committee Members (4) 
President 
Vice-President 
Treasurer 
Secretary 
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Northern Territory Chapter 
 
Councillors (6) 
President 
Vice-President 
Treasurer 
Secretary 
Executive Member (1) 

 
 South Australia Chapter 
 
 Management Committee Members (4) 

President 
Vice-President 
Treasurer 
Secretary 

 
 Western Australia Chapter 
 
 Councillors (10) 

President 
Vice-President 
Treasurer 
Executive Members (4) 

 
Tasmania Chapter 
 
Councillors (7) comprising: Councillor from the Southern Group (1) 
    Councillor from the Northern Group (1) 
    Councillor from the North Western Group (1) 
    Councillors representing the membership of the Chapter as a whole (4) 
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
 

 
[2]   I am satisfied that elections for the abovenamed offices are required to be held under the rules of the 
organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making 
arrangements for the conduct of the elections by the Australian Electoral Commission. 
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[3] The 12 June 2007 prescribed information also sought arrangement of the conduct by the Australian Electoral 
Commission of an election to fill a casual vacancy in the office of Secretary (Western Australian Chapter) for the 
remainder of term of that office.  Further information was received from the National Office on 25 July 2007.  
However on the basis of the information lodged to date, I am not yet satisfied that the above election is required to 
be held.  I am not at this time making arrangement for the AEC to conduct an election to fill the casual vacancy in 
the WA Chapter Secretary position. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 
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12 June 2007 

Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Level 35, Nauru House 
80 Collins Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 

Dear Sir 

national electrical and communications association 
L<Ov~l4 30 Aknrs:;.-1 S·reet S' Leo'l~'ds II~~W /D65 
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Request for Elections to be conducted 

I refer to the request for elections submitted as part of the associations annual return, lodged 29 
January, 2007 in accordance with Section 189, Schedule 1 of the Act I hereby request that 
elections be initiated for the following positions: 

The names of each office in which an election is required: 

1. 

2. 

National Council: Sixteen (16) comprising two (2) National Councillors elected 
by and from each Chapter committee; 

National Executive: One (1) from each Chapter 

Office Bearers: President, Vice President and Treasurer elected from the 
members of the Executive Committee 

Victoria Chapter 
Council: 
Office Bearers: 
National Officials: 

Four (4) Councillors 
President, Vice President and Treasurer 
Two (2) National Councillors, one of which shall also be 
the National Executive Member. 

3. South Australia 
Chapter Management 

4. 

Committee: Four (4) members 
Executive 
Officers: 
National Officials: 

Australian Capital 
Territory Chapter 
Council: 
Executive 
Office Bearers 
National Officials: 

President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary 
Two (2) National Councillors, one of which shall also be the 
National Executive Member. 

Six (6) members 
Office bearers and one member of the Council. 
President, Vice President, Treasurer. 
Two (2) National Councillors, one of which shall also be the 
National Executive Member. 



5. New South Wales 
Executive: 
Executive Offices: 
National Officials: 

6. Tasmania Chapter 
Council: 

Executive: 
National Officials: 

7. Northem Territory 
Chapter Council: 
Executive: 
Office Bearers: 
National Officials: 

B. Western Australia 
Chapter Council: 
Executive: 
Office Bearers: 
National Officials: 

9. Queensland Chapter 
Council: 
Executive: 
Office Bearers: 
National Officials: 

Four (4) members 
President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary 
Two (2) National Councillors, one of which shall also be the 
National Executive Member. 

Seven (7) members comprising one (1) councillor from each 
of the groups respectively as defined and four (4) councillors 
representing the membership of the Chapter as a whole. 
President, Vice President and Treasurer. 
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

Ten (10) members. 
Four (4) members of Council and Office Bearers. 
President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary 
Two (2) National Councillors, one of which shall also be 
the National Executive Member. 

Ten (10) members 
Office Bearers and four (4) members of the Council. 
President, Vice President and Treasurer. 
Two (2) National Councillors, one of which shall also be 
the National Executive Member. 

I herewith confirm that I James Clifford Tinslay am the Secretary and CEO of the National 
Electrical Contractors Association, and am the authorised person to make this request. 

Yours sincerely 

James Tn I 



tJECi\ r<at1on~l f-'h 02 9439 8523 
iJCCA \/ICIOIIa Ph 039645 5533 
tJECA \',·estern Australia Ph 08 9321 8637 

r·JE:CA r Jew South VVales Ph 02 97 44 1099 
NEC.A Tasmania Ph 03 6236 3656 
r JECA I·Jorthern f em tory Ph 08 8922 9666 

r~ECA Australian Cap1tal Temtory Ph 02 9744 1099 
~JECA South Australia Ph 08 8272 2966 
I~ECA Queensland Ph 07 3377 0822 
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